



Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Attention: Andy Leimer and Tim Harrington

Reference: Applicant : Toshiba
 FCC ID: CJ6UPP350WL2
FCC Confirmation Number: EA761626(DTS) and EA484371(UNII)
 Application Date: 12/24/02

Subject : Request to defer the grant date

Dear Andy and Tim:

We received a request from Toshiba Corp. and they would like to request the grant to be deferred on **March 12, 2003** pursuant 47 CFR §0.457(d)(1)(ii).

If you have any question, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Mike Kuo", followed by a date "03/06/2003".

Date: 03/06/2003

Mike Kuo / Vice President
Compliance Certification Services
561F Monterey Road
Morgan Hill, CA 95037
Tel: (408)463-0885 x: 105
Fax: (408)463-0888
Email:mkuo@ccsemc.com

c.c. Peter Leone @ Toshiba -USA